St. Catherine’s Pool

Location: In the Bishop’s Garden at the west end of the Upper Perennial border

The pool and its stepped fountain are made from Aquia Creek sandstone. The pool is in the shape of a primitive cross, and a bas relief of four figures – including St. Catherine is embedded in the wall above.

The pool was designed by Florence Bratenahl and dedicated in 1929. It is a gift of the Lake Forest Garden Club of Illinois.